

CAMERON, Brian

From: Garth Gallaway <Garth.Gallaway@chapmantripp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 November 2016 6:42 a.m.
To: CAMERON, Brian
Subject: Ruru School

Dear Brian,

Ms Cairns declines to be interviewed by you; she co-operated fully with the first Police investigation.

You are welcome to arrange for photographs to be taken on the basis that they will be retained by Police and not forwarded to any other party.

Kind regards

GARTH GALLAWAY
PARTNER

CHAPMAN TRIPP | D: +64 3 345 9540 | M: +64 27 507 5390 | PA: Shazia Khan +64 3 353 0349
www.chapmantripp.com

From: CAMERON, Brian [mailto:Brian.Cameron@police.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 28 October 2016 10:39 a.m.
To: Garth Gallaway
Subject: Ruru School

Hi Garth,

Have you had a chance to consider my request to photograph the safe room and speak with Erin CAIRNS as yet?

Kind regards

Brian

Brian Cameron

Detective Sergeant | Queenstown/Wanaka | Otago Lakes Central Investigations | New Zealand Police
☎ 03 441 1625 | Ext 34625 | ✉ bcc990@police.govt.nz | ✉ Queenstown CIU | PO Box 45 | Queenstown 9300 | New Zealand

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may contain privileged information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its contents.